



Family Association

**Meeting NOTES**  
**April 17, 2019**

**Opening Prayer**

Volunteer

**Introductions**

All

Family Association Meeting (FA) was called to order and opened with a prayer

**School Update- Craig Conticchio**

- Athletic complex is coming along and should be complete by the time school year begins in August.
- May 3<sup>rd</sup> is the first JP2 Leadership boot camp for all student leaders in student government and House leadership positions
- So far we have 108 students registered for the 2019-2020 school year with 35 additional students in the admissions process. We are planning for ~125-150 students in the fall.
- We need ideas about how to address our budget short fall as we admit more students and the shortfall between what it costs to educate students and what we charge as tuition grows

**Student Government Update - Nicole Wynn**

Nicole Wynn, current SGA President, introduced Christian Bernal, current SGA Vice President who will rise to President Role in the fall. Christian will attend FA meetings to provide the SGA update.

Anna McMillan, Senior Class President reminded parents Prom will be May 2<sup>nd</sup> at Yankee Hall. Seniors are planning for the school gift and other senior activities. Funds from Tamale sales will support all these needs.

**President's Report -Joan Wynn**

1. Election of Officers for 2019-2020 School Year – FA Officers for the new school year will be: Sarah Geiger – President, Sherelle Hunt – Vice President (rises to President in year 2), Tracy Kennedy – Secretary, Regina Woolard – Treasurer.
2. Committee Chairs/Co-Chairs for 2019-2020 School Year were reviewed. We will need chair/co chair for SPS Halloween Carnival, BBQ Plate Dinner, Dine Around, Teacher/Student Appreciation, and Blueberry Sale
3. Annual Review of Bylaws was completed
4. Review of sources and uses of funds for the FA was completed
5. We conducted a brainstorming session for the 2019-2020 School Year Planning to list potential activities for the FA to support next year and discussed additional ways to raise money. Alignment of the Committees within FA was also discussed and everyone agreed we needed to outline responsibilities of our committees and the FA in general. For example FA will support Academic Awards, FAN club will support Athletic Awards. The more we have outlined and all are on the same page about who is responsible for what events, the more efficient we will be next year.

### **Committee Reports**

1. Dine Around at Panera Bread on April 25<sup>th</sup>.
2. Teacher and Student Appreciation
3. March With the Saints – raised \$75,000 this year, the most ever.
4. FAN Club – the Mulch sale raised over \$2500.
5. Blueberry Sale – Mr. and Mrs Thompson are checking with a farmer for specific costs and delivery date. Doug Smith has been asked to do a flyer. We plan to sell Blueberries in May for ~36\$ a flat. More to come so be on the lookout for this easy fundraiser for our school!

### **Upcoming Events**

Blueberry Sale, Graduation Reception at Baccalaureate Mass 5/3, Graduation 6/1

**The meeting closed with a prayer. We hope everyone has a joyful Easter Break!**